

# OF CONTEMPORARY INDIA



# The Papers of Gopalkrishna Gandhi





Plot # 2, Rajiv Gandhi Education City, P.O. Rai, Sonepat – 131029, Haryana (India)



Gopalkrishna Gandhi

A diplomat and renowned academic, Gopalkrishna Gandhi was born on 22 April 1945. He is a grandson of Mahatma Gandhi. After graduating from St. Stephen's College, Delhi, he joined the Indian Civil Services in 1968 and served in Tamil Nadu till 1985. He served as Secretary to the Vice-President of India (1985-1987) and Joint Secretary to the President of India (1987-1992).

Gopalkrishna Gandhi took voluntary retirement from the IAS in 1992. He set up the Nehru Centre in London for Indo-British collaboration in cultural, literary and academic fields and was its Director(1992-1996).

He served as High Commissioner of India to South Africa and Lesotho (1996), Secretary to President of India (1997-2000), High Commissioner of India to Sri Lanka (2000), Ambassador of India to Norway and Iceland (2002), and Governor of West Bengal (2004-2009). He was given the additional charge of the Governor of Bihar for a few months in 2006.

Gopalkrishna Gandhi was Chairman of the Institute of Advanced Study, Shimla and Kalakshetra Foundation, Chennai (2011-2014). He received the Sarvepalli Radhakrishnan Award of the University of Mysore in 2016, the Lal Bahadur Shastri Award in 2016 and the Rajiv Gandhi Sadbhavana Award in 2018.

He received honorary degrees from the University of Natal, South Africa (1999), University of Peradeniya, Sri Lanka (2001), University of North Orissa, India (2012), and University of Calcutta, India (2019).

An independent thinker and a prolific writer, Gopalkrishna Gandhi has authored several books including a novel, Saranam (Refuge), and a play Dara Shukoh; Gandhi Is Gone, Who Will Guide Us Now?, Gandhi and South Africa: Principles and Politics, Gandhi and Sri Lanka: 1905-1947, India House, Colombo: Portrait of a Residence, Of a Certain Age - Twenty Life-Sketches, A Frank Friendship, Gandhi and Bengal, My Dear Bapu – Correspondence between C. Rajagopalachari and Mohandas K. Gandhi, Abolishing the Death Penalty, and Oxford India Gandhi: Essential Writings. He has also translated Vikram Seth's A Suitable Boy into Hindi (Koi Achchha Sa Ladka). He is a columnist for Hindustan Times (New Delhi) and Telegraph (Kolkata).

Gopalkrishna Gandhi is at present a Distinguished Professor of History and Poltics, Ashoka University, Sonepat, Haryana (India), and Meera and Vikram Gandhi Fellow (Spring 2020), Center for Contemporary South Asia, Watson Institute for International and Public Affairs, Brown University, USA.





## CATALOGUE OF THE PAPERS OF GOPALKRISHNA GANDHI

## **Contents**

S. No.	Details	Years	Page No.
I.	GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE	1964-2015	1-8
II.	FILES ARRANGED SUBJECT WISE	1895-2016	9-31
(A).	Gopalkrishna Gandhi's Academic Activities	1992-2011	9-12
(B).	High Commissioner of India to South Africa	1993-1998	12-13
(C).	Secretary to the President of India	1997-1999	14
(D).	High Commissioner of India to Sri Lanka	2000-2001	14-16
(E).	Governor of West Bengal	2003-2010	16-18
(F).	Material on M.K. Gandhi	1895-2016	18-23
(G).	Material on M.K. Gandhi and South Africa	Y <sub>1913-2009</sub>	23-27
(H).	Papers of Parvathi Krishnan	1912-1960	27
(I).	Material on C. Rajagopalachari	1919-1970	27-28
(J).	Devadas Gandhi and The Hindustan Times	1933-1974	29-30
(K).	Gandhi Family Members	1997-2008	30-31

S. No.	Details	Years	Page No.
III.	WRITINGS BY HIM	1980-2017	32-43
(A).	Tributes to Eminent Personalities	1980-2005	32-36
(B).	Occasional Articles	1986-2006	36-38
(C).	Book Reviews/Forewords	1987-2005	38-40
(D).	Stories/Poems	1989-1992	41
(E).	Speeches/Interviews/Messages	1996-2017	41-43
IV.	WRITINGS BY OTHERS	1987-2010	44-46
V.	PRESS CLIPPINGS	2010-2011	46-47
VI.	PUBLISHED/PRINTED DOCUMENTS	1985-1994	47

UNIVERSITY



## CATALOGUE OF THE PAPERS OF GOPALKRISHNA GANDHI

#### I. GENERALCORRESPONDENCE

<u>S. No.</u>	Name of the	From/	Dated	<u>No. of</u>	<u>Comments</u>
	Correspondent	<u>To</u>		Pages	
1.	Ahmad, Talmiz	То	6 June 1996	2+1	Copy/ Enclosing list of publications/ English
		То	14 June 1996	1	Copy/ English
2.	Aiyar, Swaminathan S.A.	From	Undated	1	Autograph/ English
3.	Akbar, M.J.	From	14 April 1998	1	Holograph/ English
4.	Ali, Salim	From	1 June 1981	a	Autograph/ English
	UN	From	20 July 1981	1+2	Autograph/ Enclosing answers to questions/ English
		From	29 June 1987	1+1	Autograph/ From Shyamala B. Cowsik/ Enclosing a clipping from <i>The Statesman</i> , 21 June 1987, containing an obituary on Salim Ali/ English
5.	British Council, Director General of	From	10 June 1996	1	Autograph/ English

6.	Buthelezi, Mangosuthu	Form	22 June 1999	1	Autograph/ English
7.	Chathopadhyaya, Kamaladevi	From	20 December 1978	1	Photocopy/ English
		То	29 December 1978	1	Copy/ English
		From	16 February 1979	1	Photocopy / English
		То	22 February 1979	1	Copy/ English
		From	3 March 1979	1	Copy/ English
8.	Ciampa Pio, S.J.	To From	2 June 1980 10 June 1980	1 2	Copy/ English Photocopy/ English
9.	Commonwealth Press Union, London, Director of	From	10 June 1980	2	Autograph/ English
10.	[Coonam, K]	From	19 June 1998	2	Holograph/ English
11.	Daboo, Dolly D.	From	27 January 1988	1	Autograph/ English
	as	То	5 February1988	а	Copy/ English
12.	Desai, Ashok H.	From	16 February 2004	1+4	Autograph/ Enclosin colour printouts of M.K Gandhi's letter, dated 1

ng K. d 16 er, date March 1891 to the Registrar, High Court of Bombay regarding his application for entering into the bar, letter from Government forwarding an order by the bench of Inner Temple removing his name from the Roll of Barristers in 1923, and certificate of admission to the Inner Temple Society/ English

(2)

13.	Desai, Morarji	From	5 September 1986	2	Copy/English
14.	Desai, Narayan	То	27 January 2009	1	Email/ English
15.	Firoze	From	12 June 1996	2	Holograph/ English
16.	Gandhi, Abha	From	2 August 1989	2	Photocopy/ Hindi
17.	Gandhi, Arun	From	9 October 1996	1	Autograph/ English
18.	Gopal, Sarvepalli	То	22 June 1991	2+1	Copy/ Enclosing text of a letter from Jawaharlal Nehru to Vijaya Lakshmi Pandit (19 February 1949)/ English
		From	29 June 1991	1	Photocopy/ English
19.	Guha, Ramachandra	From To	29 June 1991 16 January 1997	1 2	Photocopy/ English Email/ English
19.	Guha, Ramachandra				
19. 20.	Guha, Ramachandra	То	16 January 1997		Email/ English
	as	To From	16 January 1997 25 June 2002	2	Email/ English Email/ English
20.	Khan, Feroz UN	To From From	16 January 1997 25 June 2002 24 March 1998		Email/ English Email/ English Autograph/ English Holograph/ English (Also see Speeches and Writings by Others
20. 21.	Khan, Feroz UN Khilnani, Sunil	To From From	16 January 1997 25 June 2002 24 March 1998 15, 2003		Email/ English Email/ English Autograph/ English Holograph/ English (Also see Speeches and Writings by Others F. No. 6)

(3)

(Contd)	Kripalani, Sucheta	From	15 January 1970	1	Photocopy/ English
		From	29 June 1973	2	Photocopy/ English
		From	2 August 1973	2	Photocopy/ English
		From	5 June 1974	2	Photocopy/ English
23.	Krishnan, M.	From	5 March 1987	2	Photocopy/ English
		From	13 August 1987	2	Photocopy/ English
		From	15 October 1987	4	Photocopy/ English
		From	30 June 1988	1	Photocopy/ English
	1	From	26 June 1991	2	Photocopy/ English
24.	Mahmoud Rajab	From	3 November 1997	1	Autograph/ English
25.	Mahomed, Ismail	From	13 December 1998	1	Holograph/ English
26.	Malghan, Deepak	From	30 March 2009	1	Email/ English
27.	Mavalankar, P.G.	From	20 October 1988	1+4	Autograph/ Enclosing a note on G.V. Mavalankar/
	01	N   V	ERSI	ΤY	English
		То	7 November 1988	1	Typed Copy/ English
28.	Mehta, R.J.	From	4 June 1996	1	Holograph / Gujarati
		То	5 June 1996	1	Typed Copy/ English
29.	Mehta, V.R.	From	14 March 2014	1+7	Autograph/ Enclosing Gandhiji's quotes in Gujarati

(4)

			$(\mathbf{J})$		
30.	Minnie, Marina	From	[24 November 2003]	1+3	Autograph/ Enclosing an article on IBSA appeared in <i>Hindu</i> , 12 November 2003/ English
31.	Muir, Anne	From	20 May 1998	1	Autograph / English
32.	Nandakumara, B.N	To	2 May 2006	1+1	Copy/ Includes application form filled by M.K. Gandhi for joining Inner Temple/ English
33.	Narayan, Jayaprakash	From	28 October 1964	1	Photocopy/ English
		From	24 May 1973	1	Photocopy/ Also includes a letter to Lakshmi Gandhi on the same/ English
34.	Nariman, Fali. S	From	28 April 1999	1	Photocopy/ Addressed to K.R. Narayanan, President of India/ English
	as UN	From	26 September 2007		Photocopy/ Enclosing a photograph of Gandhiji with U Anug San/ English
		То	3 October 2007	1	Copy/ English
35.	Nayar, Pramod K.	From	28 March 1998	2	Holograph/ English
		From	14 September 1998	2+1	Holograph/ Enclosing a note on 'Gopal Gandhi's Refuge'/ English
36.	Newbigin, Bishop Lesslie	То	5 June 1996	1	Typed Copy English

(5)

			(0)		
37.	Patil, Pratibha Devisingh	То	30 October 2010	1	Copy/ English
38.	Patwardhan, Achyut	То	14 January 1991	2	Typed Copy / English
		From	21 January 1991	1	Photocopy / English
		From	29 January 1991	2	Photocopy/ English
39.	Rajan, P.T	From	6 June 1979	1	Photocopy/ English
		То	7June 1979	1+1	Typed along with Handwritten Copy/ English
40.	Ramanan, V.S	From	11 October 1999	1+4	Autograph/ Enclosing copy of a clipping from <i>Thuglak</i> (Tamil) with its English translation and a letter to 'Cho' S. Ramaswamy, dated 20 September 1999 with a clipping (in Tamil)/ English
41.	Reddy, E.S. ac	То	12 February 1997	1+4 T Y	Copy/ Enclosing an address to the farewell of Latha Reddy by King Goodwill Zwelithini, and remarks by Mangosuthu Buthelezi on 10 February 1997/ English
42.	Sen, Amartya	From	3 November 1998	1	Photocopy/ Addressed to K.R. Narayanan (President of India)/ English
		То	10 December 1998	2	Photocopy/ From the President of India/ English

(6)

43.	Seth, Vikram	From	2 February 1987	1	Photocopy/ English
		From	1 February 1989	1	Photocopy/ English
		From	20 February 1990	1	Photocopy/ English
		From	28 February 1990	1	Photocopy/ English
		From	6 March 1990	1	Photocopy/ English
		From	27 March 1990	1	Photocopy/ English
		From	4 November 1990	1	Photocopy/ English
44.	Siddiqui, Ayyub Ahmad	From	20 December 1996	1	Holograph/ Hindi
45.	Singam, S. Durai Raja	From	22 November 1992	1+12	Photocopy/ Enclosing copy of Francis Thompson's <i>The</i> <i>Hound of Heavens</i> with notes by C. Rajagopalachariar Edited by J.K. Mehta/ English
46.	Singh, Martand		22 August 1989	1+2 C	Copy/ Includes the INTACH Press release on the location of Gandhiji's statue and the canopy near India Gate/ English
47.	Singh, R.P	То	17 May 1996	1	Copy/ English
48.	Vania, Rustam	From	23 December 2004	1+18	Email with an attachment as an editorial by Sunita Narain in DTE post Cancun and responses to the same by environmental and development experts from Europe/ English

49.	Vatsyayan, Kapila	From	6 January 2015	1	Holograph/ Hindi
50.	Venkataraman, R	From	7 October 1996	1	Autograph/ English
51.	Winchester, Marchioness of	From	11 February 1988	4	Holograph/ English
		From	6 April 1988	2	Holograph/ English
		То	19 April 1988	1	Typed Copy/ English
52.	Unknown	To	22 October 1988	1+1	Typed Copy/ Enclosing Kamaladevi Chattopadhyay's statement to the PTI
	as	51-	IOK	a	

UNIVERSITY

(8)

II. FILES ARRANGED SUBJECT WISE

<u>S. No.</u>

#### Years/Details

#### <u>Remarks/</u> No. of Pages

#### (A). Gopalkrishna Gandhi's Academic Activities, 1992 – 2011

1.

#### May 1992-May 2011

Papers relating to a play on Dara Shikoh written by Gopalkrishna Gandhi. Includes correspondence carried out by Gopalkrishna Gandhi with J.P. Losty, Satish Chandra, Michael Ryan, *The India Magazine*, New Delhi, Oxford University Press, Oxford, and others regarding his research work on Dara Shikoh, memorandum of agreement for publishing the play. Also includes an excerpt from Vincent Smith's book *Oxford History of India*, write up on 'How the Uponishads came to Europe' by Stephen Cross, an issue of *Indian Review of Books* (April-May 1994), and press clippings and reviews on the performance of the play

2.

#### March 1999-July 2001

Papers relating to Hindi translation of Vikram Seth's novel A suitable Boy as Koi Acha Sa Ladka by Gopalkrishna Gandhi. Includes correspondence with Prabhash Joshi, Vikram Seth, Rahul Dev, Mazta rMajaz, Arun Maheshwari, Aziz, Zia Shakeb, Rukun Advani, Shahid Amin, Iqbal D. Jhazbhay, and others regarding proposal for publishing this translation into series in *Jansatta*, and as a novel by the Vani Prakashan, New Delhi. Also includes translations of some passages/verses of *Quran* used in the novel, a review by Harish Trivedi published in *The Book Review*, related press clippings, etc.

3.

#### September 1999-March 2000

English

Papers relating to a writing on Ramana Maharishi by Gopalkrishna Gandhi for *Encyclopaedia Britannica* on South Asia. Includes Correspondence between Gopalkrishna Gandhi, Indu Ramchandani (Editor, South Asia *Encyclopaedia Britannica*[India], Private Limited), V.S. Ramanan (President, Sri Ramanasramam, Tiruvannamalai), and Kapila Vatsyayan regarding Gopalkrishna Gandhi's article on the Maharshi Ramanna for inclusion in the new edition of *Encyclopaedia Britannica*, and payment of remuneration. Also includes copy of Work for Hire Agreement, Micropaedia entry for Ramana Maharshi, editorial as 'Effort and Effortlessness' from *Mountain Path*, Vol. 45, No. 4 (October-December 2008), and two photos of Ramana Maharshi

English

English, Hindi, and Urdu

#### 2002-2007

Papers relating to the compilation of a volume by Gopalkrishna Gandhi to follow up on Raghavan Iyer's book The Essential writings of M.K. Gandhi - a project of the Oxford University Press, India. Includes letters and emails exchanged with E.S. Reddy, Mitadru Basu (Senior Editor, Oxford University Press, India), Amrutbhai Modi, Anil Joseph Chandy (Assistant Commissioning editor, OUP), Jitendra Desai, Wera and Anil Kumar Nauriya regarding Saether, Rajmohan Gandhi, writings of M.K. Gandhi and appropriate source information available on the same. Also includes relevant materials comprising texts of Gandhiji's speech at Congratulatory meeting in Cape Town (June 1914), interview by Gandhiji to Fenner Brockway in London (appeared in The Nation, New York, November 1931), pen-portraits from Makers of a Mission, 1901-1941 by Supriya Roy, Gandhi's first letter to M.A. Jinnah (as Quaid-e-Azam, 16 January 1940), letter to Mahatma Gandhi from H.J. Rogler (22 September 1931), letters of Sarojini Naidu during her visit to Stockholm in 1920, Gandhiji's discussion with Woodrow Wyatt (13 April 1946), Gandhi's little-known critique of Varna, press clipping article 'Spinning Wheel mightier than sword – Gandhi' by John Clayton (Chicago Daily Tribune, 2 March 1922), extracts from Collected Works of Mahatma Gandhi containing speech at Karachi (29 February 1916), discussion of Gandhiji at Gandhi Seva Sangh on duty during communal riots (26 March 1938), etc.

5.

#### November 2006-July 2008

Papers relating to Gandhi Is Gone, Who Will Guide Us Now? - a book edited by Gopalkrishna Gandhi. Includes letter of thanks and responses received by Gopalkrishna Gandhi from Thakurdas Bang, S.K. Bandyopadhayay, Hari Shankar Singhania, Arun Maira, Rajendra Kediya, Suresh Neotia, I.P. Anand, Suparna Gooptu, Samdhong Rinpoche, Sudhasu Bhattacharyya, Raju Kanoria, Mani Shankar Aiyer, J.P. Chowdhary, H.P. Budhia, Milon K. Banerji, Chitra Naik, P.C. Sen Gupta, Lakshminiwas Jhunjhunwala, Karan Singh, S.M. Datta, R.P. Goenka, A. Gopinath and others on receiving the copy of a book. Also includes Memorandum of Agreement between Gopalkrishna Gandhi and Permanent Black publisher, an article 'Baadkibaat: Thakurdas Bang Aur Atmaram Saraogi' (photocopy in Hindi), and copies of some reviews on the book 'Retrieving a vision: Gandhi 60 years after' by Suparna Gooptu (Sunday Statesman Magazine), 'Musings of a nation without its Father' (The Asia Age), 'Desh ke liye disha ki khoj' by Kumar Prashant, 'Gandhi has gone' by Tridip Suhrud (Seminar journal), and comments by Chandra Rahi (email)

Hindi, and English

English

#### August 2007-August 2008

Papers relating to A Frank Friendship – Gandhi and Bengal: A Descriptive Chronology edited by Gopalkrishna Gandhi and published by Seagull Books Private Limited, Calcutta. Includes copy of Memorandum of Agreement between publisher and editor, reviews of the book by Atul Chaturvedi, Rudrangshu Mukherjee, Sitaram Sharma, Shivaji Protim Basu published in *The Indian Express, Sanmarg, Anandabazar Patrika*, etc.

#### September 2007-June 2008

Papers relating to *Gandhi: Essential Writings* compiled and edited by Gopalkrishna Gandhi for the Oxford University Press, India. Includes letters from Asha Joseph, and Rowena Kapparath of the Oxford University Press, New Delhi, Suparna Gooptu and others enclosing reviews of the book as 'A fascinating piece', 'Mahatma Mania' by M.V. Kamath, 'Gandhi in his own words' by Parvathi Menon, 'Bapu spoke to me', 'Mark his words', 'Gandhi in his own words' by Gopalkrishna Gandhi, 'In Letters and in Spirit' by Atul Chaturvedi, 'If Truth be told' by Khushwant Singh, 'Humanizing Gandhi' by Leonard Gordon, 'The essentials of the non-essential Gandhi' by Suparna Gooptu and others appeared in *The Sentinel, Free Press Journal, Hindu, Hindustan Times, Business Standard, Indian Express, Book Review, Outlook* magazine, etc. Also includes coverage about the book in various magazines and newspapers

October-November 2009

Papers relating to literary activities of Gopalkrishna Gandhi for contemplating an anthology of personality profiles written by him over a period of time. Includes correspondence exchanged by Gopalkrishna Gandhi with editors of various newspapers such as Ravindra Kumar (*The Statesman*), Aveek Sarkar (*ABP* Pvt. Ltd., Kolkatta), Aroon Purie (*India Today*), Shekhar Gupta (*The Indian Express*), Tejbir Singh (*Seminar*), Uma Iyengar (*The Book Review*), N. Ram (*The Hindu*), and others regarding permission to reproduce articles in the anthology of Gopalkrishna Gandhi's writings. Also includes an article on Ebrahim Ismail Ebrahim titled 'Standing up to apartheid' by Gopalkrishna Gandhi published in *Frontline* (1989) English, and Bengali

English

English

6.

7.

#### (12)

#### March-May 2010

Gopalkrishna Gandhi's project Papers relating to on C. Rajagopalachari, M.K. Gandhi and Devadas Gandhi. Includes correspondence with National Archives of India, and Nehru Memorial Museum and Library, New Delhi for consulting and obtaining copies of letters exchanged between Gandhiji, Rajgopalachari and Devadas Gandhi. Also includes a letter from Bharati Kamala Negi of Penguin Group (India) regarding contracts for Three Generations and Remembering Some Tall Indians, and photocopies of Gandhi-Rajaji correspondence (1921-47), Rajaji-Devadas Gandhi correspondence (1933-55) collected from NAI, NMML, Sabarmati Ashram, Ahmedabad, National Gandhi Museum, New Delhi, indexes of Gandhi papers at Sabarmati, handwritten notes, etc.

#### (B). High Commissioner of India to South Africa, 1993-1998

#### 10.

11.

#### 1993-1997

Papers relating to internal politics of South Africa before and during his English tenure as High Commissioner to South Africa. Includes a write-up about the African National Congress and its leaders, press reports, and newspaper articles on elections in South Africa

#### April-June 1996

Letters of congratulations to Gopalkrishna Gandhi on his appointment English as the High Commissioner of South Africa and gratitude for his contribution to the Nehru Centre, London. Includes letters from Rosie Gosling, Shafiur Rahman, Norman Snell, Alice Smith, R.R.K. Sorabji, Parvathi Menon, Nani A. Palkhivala, Astrid Sweetnam, Mohan Kaul, Sudeep Sen, Ruth Rosen, Pamela Hicks, Leslie I. Well, Mike Terry, Andrew Franklin, Maneck Dalal, Bharati Prasad, Barrie Scopes, Lord Romsey, Prafulla Mohanti, K.L. Bindra, E.S. Reddy, K. Srinivasan regarding farewell party given by Gopalkrishna Gandhi at the Nehru Centre, London before his departure to South Africa. Also includes greeting cards, press clippings, list of friends in South Africa, etc.

#### May 1996 12.

Requests made by Gopalkrishna Gandhi for meeting with I.K. Gujral English (Prime Minster of India), Shankar Dayal Sharma (President of India), P.V. Narasimha Rao, Deepak Bhojwani and other dignitaries on his way to South Africa. Includes letters from PMO and I.K. Gujral accepting the request of Gopalkrishna Gandhi

English

#### 5 June 1996

Visa endorsement application of Tara Gandhi (wife of Gopalkrishna English Gandhi) processed by the High Commission of India, London for her visit and stay in South Africa

#### 14.

#### July1996-September 1997

Lists of people whom Gopalkrishna Gandhi met during his tenure as the English High Commissioner of South Africa

#### 15.

#### July 1996-January 1998

English

Papers relating to various activities of Gopalkrishna Gandhi as High Commissioner of India to South Africa. Includes correspondence from Haridev Sharma (enclosing photocopies of four letters of Sushila Nayar on her visit to South Africa), Sonal Mansingh regarding her South Africa tour sponsored by the ICPR, Mark Gevisser, A.L. Boraine (Acting Chairperson, Truth Reconciliation Commission, Cape Town), D.A. Maughan Brown (Deputy Vice-Chancellor, University of Natal), Latha Reddy, Shree Azaadville Hindu Seva Samaj, and others regarding invitations for various programmes and functions. Also includes summary of discussions of the call by High Commissioner of India on Walter Sisulu of the ANC at Pretoria, speeches delivered by Gopalkrishna Gandhi on the occasion of the presentation of his credentials to Nelson Mandela, and at the Johannesburg Press Club, presented Transvaal Gandhi Centenary Council citation to Gopalkrishna Gandhi on the occasion of the inaugural Gandhi Lecture given by him at Gandhi Hall, Lenasia, list of High Commissioner's programme, invitation and Coronation programme guide of King Letsie III at the Setsoto Stadium, itinerary of state visits of Thabo Mvuyelwa Mbeki and Nelson R. Mandela to India, and official visit to the Republic of South Africa by Prime Minister of India Inder Kumar Gujral, articles 'Ties with history' by M.S. Prabhakara, 'The Nobel laureate Wole Soyinka is not even safe in exile' by Nadine Gordimer, press clippings and ICPR news item putting Gopalkrishna Gandhi as one of the top 100 people of South Africa for 1996-97

#### 16.

#### August 1997

Papers relating to the celebration of 50 years of India's independence in South Africa. Includes related press clippings, brochure and Gopalkrishna Gandhi's interview appeared in *The ASIAN* 

#### (C). Secretary to the President of India, 1997-1999

#### September 1997-April 1998

Papers relating to the appointment of Gopalkrishna Gandhi as the Secretary to the President of India. Includes appointment letter issued by Appointments Committee of the Cabinet, letters of best wishes from I.K. Gujral, Nayantara Sahgal, P.S. Raghavan, Hassim, Kanti Naik, (Mrs.) T. Mazibuko, I.C. Meer, Nandi Mayathula-Khoza, Aroo Naidoo, Vijay Mallya, and other Indian and South African dignitaries for his new posting and successful tenure as High Commissioner of India to South Africa

#### 18.

17.

Copies of Independence Day, and Republic Day addresses of the President of India drafted by Gopalkrishna Gandhi as Secretary to the President

1998-1999

19.

#### November 1998-December 1999

Papers relating to the conferment of an Honorary degree of Doctor of Laws to Gopalkrishna Gandhi by the University of Natal, South Africa. Includes letters to Gopalkrishna Gandhi from Vice-Chancellor, and Registrar of the University of Natal confirming the award, and copies of official notes and correspondence carried out with the Secretariat of the President of India, Cabinet, and Foreign Secretaries regarding the clearance of Gopal Gandhi's proposed visit to Durban for the purpose of receiving the award. Also includes congratulatory messages from M.S. Swaminathan, E.S. Reddy, copy of a press clipping, and photographs of Graduation Ceremony

#### High Commissioner of India to Sri Lanka, 2000-2001 **(D).**

#### 20.

#### January 2000-July 2001

English

Papers relating to the appointment of Gopalkrishna Gandhi as India's envoy to Sri Lanka. Includes copy of representation to President of Sri Lanka from President of India on Gopal Gandhi's appointment, letters of best wishes and dinner invitations from Jacob Mathew, J.N. Dixit, Major General Bhopinder Singh, K.R. Athmanathan, P. Vaman Rao, David Dilks, C. Shanmuganayagam, P.H. Parekh, M. Varadarajan, F.S. Nariman, Mammen Mathew, Amartya Sen, L.M. Singhvi, Rob Laurie, and others. Also includes year wise chronology of important events in Sri Lanka, India and elsewhere from 1960 to 1982, press clippings containing articles on Gopalkrishna Gandhi and his interviews

English

English

Photocopies

#### March-June 2000

Papers relating to the visit of Gopalkrishna Gandhi to drought affected areas in Gujarat. Includes letters along with press clippings from Hasmukh Patel, Chunnila Vaidya, Bharat Thakore, and Ashike Chatterjee of National Institute of Design, New Delhi on Gopalkrishna Gandhi's visit in drought ridden villages of Gujarat, and challenges of safe water, hygiene and sanitation during drought crisis. Also includes letter of Devadas Gandhi to Kantibhai Baldevbhai Patel (photocopy, dated 12 October 1950) regarding a relief sculpture of Gandhiji in Ahmedabad, congratulations for Gopalkrishna Gandhi's appointment as High Commissioner of India to Sri Lanka, an article written for the Disaster Mitigation Institute, Ahmedabad as part of a series on the drought in Gujarat, and a document entitled 'Gujarat 2010: A Vision of Safe Water, Hygiene and Sanitation of All' by Nafisa Barot, Rajesh Bhat, and Biplab Paul

Personal correspondences and emails exchanged by Gopalkrishna Gandhi as High Commissioner of India to Sri Lanka with K.R. Narayanan (President of India), Sonal Mansingh, Mrinalini Sarabhai, Soli J. Sorabjee, Gurbachan Singh, K.P.S. Menon, S.J.S. Chhatwal, Lakhan Mehrotra, Anne Morgan, Stella Tracey, Richard Sanders, K.P. Nayar, Ramachandra Guha, E.S. Reddy, T.P. Seetharam, and others regarding M.S. Swaminathan's name for Bharat Ratna, recitals of Sonal Mansingh in Colombo, Channel 4 on the Mahatma programme, K.P. Nayar's article on Gopalkrishna Gandhi's assignments, biography work of Sir John Norton-Griffiths, etc.

September 2000-October 2002

# UNIVERSITY

#### 23.

22.

#### January-November 2001

English

Letter of compliments and thanks to Gopalkrishna Gandhi as High Commissioner of India to Sri Lanka from various Sri Lankan dignitaries and personalities such as Chandrika Bandaranaike Kumaratunga (President of Sri Lanka), Lakshman Kadirgamar, Sunethra Bandaranaike, Nissanka Wijeyeratne, Anura Bandaranaike, Carlo Fonseka, Swami Chidrupananda, and Hector Abhayavardhana for Republic Day message, good wishes for the New Year, Diwali gifts, celebration of Vesak as a Day of Observance at the United Nations, etc. English

Hindi, English, and Gujarati

#### February-June 2001

Papers relating to various aspects of India-Sri Lanka relationships over the past few decades. Includes a letter from M. Radhakrishnan enclosing the copy of an Aide Memoire on the Indo-Ceylon Agreement of 30 October 1964, and copy of a letter from Kewal Singh (Foreign Secretary, India) to W.T. Jayasinghe (Foreign and Defence Secretary, Sri Lanka) regarding an agreement between India and Sri Lanka on Maritime Boundary. Also includes information on 'Sri Lankan fishing Boats and Detainees in India' (updated till 3 May 2001), 'Ethic Discontent in Sri Lanka, 1947-200: A Chronology', articles 'Island of contention: Kachativu and fishermen's rights' by T.S. Subramanian (from *The Hindu*, Chennai, June 2001), 'July 1983 and the national question in Sri Lanka: a bibliographical guide' by H.A.I. Goonetileke (from Sri Lanka, Racism and the Authoritarian State, special issue of *Race & Class*, 1984), note on Sri Lanka, and a press clipping entitled 'Krishan Kant meets Chandrika'

25.

24.

#### December 2001

Papers relating to the award of the Degree of Doctor of Letters (honoris causa) to Gopalkrishna Gandhi by the University of Peradeniya, Sri Lanka. Includes a letter from Vice-Chancellor of University of Peradeniya to Gopalkrishna Gandhi for participating at the Annual Convocation of the University. Also includes original Degree, congratulation from ChokilaIyer, Convocation addresses by Peter Shaw Ashton, S.V. Deraniyagala, and Gopalkrishana Gandhi, extracts from University Calendar 1994-95, and a brochure (Copy) on Opening of the University of Ceylon at Peradeniya by H.R.H. Duke of Edinburgh K.G. in the presence of H.M. Queen Elizabeth II, 20 April 1954

#### (E). Governor of West Bengal, 2003-2010

#### 26.

#### 2003-2006

Papers for the information of the Governor of West Bengal from Uday Shankar India Cultural Centre, Kolkata. Includes letters from Amala Shankar (Director – In – Charge, Uday Shankar India Culture Centre) to Jagmohan (Minister of Tourism and Culture, Govt. of India), Ministry of Information and Cultural Affairs, West Bengal regarding dream plan of Uday Shankar for developing Almora into a tourist centre of worldwide importance, and decision of West Bengal State Music Academy about a statue of Uday Shankar to be built and installed in Calcutta. English

English

English, and Bengali

# spril 1954

(Contd...)

#### (16)

(Contd...) Also includes letters from M.K. Gandhi, Jawaharlal Nehru, S. Radhakrishnan, Rabindranath Tagore, Romain Rolland to Uday Shankar for the period 1937-1942, tribute to Uday Shankar by West Bengal Government, encouragements to Uday Shankar in print, pics of memorable moments, and glimpse of Uday Shankar's glorious past

#### 27.

#### December 2004

Papers relating to the appointment of Gopalkrishna Gandhi as the Governor of West Bengal. Includes Warrant of Appointment from the president of India, correspondence exchanged by Gopalkrishna Gandhi with Manmohan Singh, Buddhadeb Bhattacharjee, Shivraj Patil, Viren J. Shah, Asok Gupta, P.M. Nair, D. Rath, Natwar Singh, Shyam Saran, Olafur Ragnar Grimsson, Stefan L. Stefansson and others regarding Swearing-In-Ceremony programme for Gopalkrishna Gandhi as Governor of Bengal, and intimation to hand over charge as Ambassador of India to Norway and Iceland. Also includes letters of congratulations from Gurbachan Singh, Shyam Saran, Prem Kumar, Swraj Paul, Tore Schei, and L.M. Singhvi, press clippings, etc.

#### English, and Bengali

## 28.

#### 2005-2009

Papers relating to various activities of Gopalkrishna Gandhi as Governor of West Bengal. Includes letters from Manmohan Singh, Sonia Gandhi, David C. Mulford, Jyotirindra Bagchi, A.N.M. Shamsul Islam, Supriya Chaudhuri, Shahid Amin, Nirmala Lakshman, N.K. Ghose, Nilanjana Ray Chowdhury, Avijit Bhattacharjee, Nayantara Venu Madhav Govindu and Justice Pranab Kumar Sahgal. Chattopadhyay regarding perspective of the political dynamics in West Bengal, invitation for attending Dandi commemoration, suggestion for Independence Day address, opinion on the power of Governor to grant pardon under Article 161, condition of Rajbhaban Library of West Bengal, Gopal Gandhi's speech on Right to Food and Work, and personal and academic activities. Also includes messages from the Governor for various occasions, articles 'Gandhi ke pote Krishna Gopal' by Harihar Swarup, 'Citizen Governor' by Antara Dev Sen, 'Gandhi interview turns into an adda, Ray, Tagore walk in' by Sabyasachi Bandopadhyay, 'You are not what you were (after 14<sup>th</sup> November 2007)' by Ashok Mitra, press clippings on new chapter in India-Bangladesh relations, Gopalkrishna Gandhi's protest against the attacks on CPM supporters, Gandhi's green zone plan for Raj Bhavan, an issue of Rabindra Bhawan (Spring 2005), etc.

English, Hindi, Bengali, and Gujarati 29. Papers relating to the culmination of Gopalkrishna Gandhi's tenure as Governor of West Bengal. Includes letters of appreciations and gratitude from Prime Minister, Manmohan Singh, Sonia Gandhi, Lt. Gen. S.K. Sinha, Anirban Mitra, Bharati Ray, C. Sankarakumaran, Subhas Datta, Sankar Kumar Sanyal, Bhaskar Mitter, Monjula Bose, and others to Gopalkrishna Gandhi upon his successful tenure and contribution to the Nation as Governor of Bengal. Includes press clippings on Gopalkrishna Gandhi's farewell and his message of peace

(18)

#### (F). Material on M.K. Gandhi, 1895-2016

Papers relating to M.K. Gandhi from the H.S.L. Polak Collection. Includes copies of Polak-Gandhi correspondence, and letters of Viscount Halifax, Rabindranath Tagore, Purshotamdas Thakurdas, C.F. Andrews, R.P. Bajpai, Mahadev Desai, Kasturba Gandhi Trust, Theosophical Society, Advar and others regarding South African affairs, world unity movement, Adyar Library, Kasturba Gandhi fund, proposed Congress delegation visit to U.S., problems in North-West Frontier Province, and personal matters. Also includes biographical note on H.S.L. Polak, 'The Indian Franchise: An Appeal to every Briton in South Africa' by M.K. Gandhi, press clippings and articles entitled 'Apartheid in South Africa, 'Gandhi's son may take over settlement in Natal', 'The remarkable Mr. Gandhi', 'Mr. Gandhi and Pakistan', 'It was Gandhi's last wish', 'A South African problem', 'Mr. Gandhi on Jews', 'Mr. Gandhi's mission', 'The Indian South African League, Madras', 'A plea for sympathy', etc.

1895-1958

30.

31.

Papers relating to different aspects of Mahatma Gandhi's life and works. Includes photocopies and back issues of old newspapers like The Evening Standard (1900), The Illustrated London News (1931, 1940), The Indian Express (1946), The Hindu, The Mahatma and the Hindu, Sunday Tribune, The Guardian, Oxford Mail, Sunday Mirror, 125<sup>th</sup> anniversary special release containing articles and news items entitled 'Not so super', 'Mr. Gandhi in Oxford', 'Gandhi's advice to ministers', 'India's middle class Messiah', 'Truth behind the Gandhi -Nehru divide', 'Era of Indian Freedom Dawns', and an article 'Gandhiji, Secularism and Communalism' by Bipan Chandra published in Social Scientists

1931-2010

Photocopies English

#### March 1948

32. Proceedings of the Constructive Workers' Conference held at Copy Sabarmati from 11 to 16 March 1948 Hindi

#### 33.

#### <u>1958-2009</u>

English

Papers relating to famous quotes of Gandhiji. Includes emails exchanged between E.S. Reddy and Gopalkrishna Gandhi regarding Himalayan blunder, Gandhiji's quotations from Wikiquotes, a message by Gandhi to colonial people, etc. Also includes a booklet 'Gandhiji Said...: A Grandson's Tribute' by Gopalkrishna Gandhi, an email from Rudranshu Mukherjee on Gandhi's famous quip on western civilization and "Himalayan blunder", text of Gandhiji's speech at Excelsior Theatre, Bombay, from Preface to Satyagraha in South Africa, an article 'The Passing A Way of the Master' by Anand T. Hingorani published in *Harijan* (15 February 1948), Wikiquotes links for Gandhiji's famous quotes, and copy of press clipping article 'Gandhi Urges Unity of all Darker Races' by George Padmore

#### 34.

#### 1969-2017

Material on various aspects of M.K. Gandhi's life and works such as Champaran Satyagraha, Saint of Sabarmati Ashram, trial of the Mahatma, Gandhiji's future vision, his philosophy, etc. Includes correspondence and emails exchanged by Gopalkrishna Gandhi with E.S. Reddy, Somnath Roy, Razi Ahmad, A.S. Beg, Tridip Surhud, Amrutbhai Modi, Bhavarlal Jain, Narayan Desai, Haridev Sharma, Ramachandra Guha, Suparna Gooptu, Anil Nauriya and others regarding Gandhiji's visit to Mannulal Library in Gaya, inquiries about availability of Gandhiji's records, books, articles and other relevant information on him. Also includes booklets 'Champaran Itihas ka Bhula Adhyaya' by Peer Mohammad Moonis, 'Raj Kumar Shukla, Gandhi's Guide to Champaran – 1917' by Surendra Gopal, articles entitled 'Gandhi: A Dramatic Incident' by Pothan Joseph, 'Gandhi, Ambedkar aur Mittiki Pattiyan' by Aflatun (from Social Justice: Problems & Perspectives), some issues of journals on Mahatma Gandhi such as Ecologist (October 1975), History Today (October 1990), Gandhi – Darshan (January – March 1992), The Gandhi Way (Autumn 1995), Vegetarnyti (January 1997), Discover India (October 1997), Sansthakul (December 2000), a commemorative volume published for the U.K. Committee for the Gandhi Centenary, a collection of stamps, Sunday Review of The Times of India (28 September 1980) containing article

In two parts

(Contd...)

(Contd...) 'The Greatest Indian Journalist', copy of Eric Williams' speech on Mahatma Gandhi's 90<sup>th</sup> birth anniversary, brochure of the Gandhi Heritage Portal, DVD of a documentary film entitled Sabarmati Ke Sant by Gujarat Vidyapith Film, The Good Boatman Sails to China – translation of The Good Boatman: A Portrait of Gandhi into Chinese by Deng Junbing (in DVD), press clippings, table calendar, etc.

#### 35.

36.

#### <u>1994</u>

Gandhi's letters to Kallenbach at Local History Museum, Durban taken from Gillian Berning (ed.), *Gandhi Letters: From Upper House to Lower House (1906-1914)*, Local History Museum, Durban, 1994. Also includes press clipping article on it by P.C. Alexander

English

#### April 1996-May 2007

Papers relating to various information of Mahatma Gandhi's English photographs available in different archives. Includes a catalogue of an exhibition on *Kanu Gandhi's Mahatma: Photographs taken by Kanu Gandhi between 1938 and 1946* initiated and curated by Saleem Arif, organised by Deirdre Figueiredo, Cultural Development Officer, and published by Leicestershire Museums Arts & Records Service. Also includes an article by Jacques R. Rangasamy entitled 'Kanu Gandhi's Mahatma: Photograph of Gandhi, 1938-1946', printouts of emails exchanged between Gopalkrishna Gandhi, Peter Ruhe, Ela Gandhi and Tridip Suhrud regarding Gandhi photo collection for sale, useful online links for downloading Gandhiji's photos, and thumbnail images from the Gandhi Server Foundation – Online Image Archives



#### 37.

#### February 2000-March 2007

English

Papers relating to the information on digital archives of M.K. Gandhi papers. Includes copies of emails exchanged between Gopakrishna Gandhi and E.S. Reddy regarding vital advice on digital copies of Gandhi papers, searching options in CD-ROM of the *Collected Works of Mahatma Gandhi*, Gandhi Museum website, database of the Register of Gandhi correspondence available with Sabarmati Ashram, package of Polak papers, C.F. Andrews articles, and metadata of Gandhi papers in South African archives

#### April 2000-June 2004

Papers relating to Gandhi and Nobel Peace Prize. Includes correspondence and emails exchanged between Gopalkrishna Gandhi, E.S. Reddy, Vivek Pinto, Ramachandra Guha, and O.P. Kejariwal regarding research material on M.K. Gandhi's candidature for the Nobel Peace Prize. Also includes photocopies of letters to M.K. Gandhi from Norway (corresponded between 1929 and 1931), articles 'Gandhi and Nobel Peace Prize: A Comment' (quoted in Modern Review, Calcutta, June 1934), 'Mahatma Gandhi, the Missing Laureate' by Oyvind Tonnesson (from the website of the Nobel Prize), 'We Nominate Gandhi for Nobel Peace Prize', 'The peace Nobel and the Mahatma' (The Hindu Magazine, 22 April 2001), 'Why the great peacemaker never won the Nobel Prize' (The Guardian, 30 January 1998), 'The Lost Accolade: It's not too late to give Mahatma Gandhi a Nobel Peace Prize' (Asia Week, 20 February 1998), 'Nobel Prize for Peace' – acceptance speech by Tenzin Gyatso, 'Mahatma Gandhi: The Most Glaring Omission in the Nobel Peace Prize Awards' by Geir Lundestad, 'Why Mahatma Gandhi Did not get a Nobel' posted by Nachiketa Tiwari on Times of India, 'Conflict in Oslo Over a Pointed Peace Prize' by Michael Wines (New York Times, 14 October 2002), translations of the Nobel Committee's report for 1937, 1947 and 1948, etc.

39.

#### 2001

Papers relating to M.K. Gandhi and Sri Lanka. Includes emails exchanged by Gopalkrishna Gandhi with E.S. Reddy regarding information on Gandhiji's correspondence with Sri Lankan associations and people such as E.W. Aryanayakam, C.A. Pereira, Albert Godanunne, Jayaramdas Jayawardene, and Gandhiji's visit to Sri Lanka, an interview given by M.K. Gandhi to a Ceylonese delegation, itinerary of Gandhi's visit to Ceylon in 1927, extracts from *Collected Works of Mahatma Gandhi* in relation to Gandhi and Sri Lanka

40.

#### 2001-2002

Papers relating to M.K. Gandhi's relations with various persons of Nordic countries. Includes letters and emails exchanged by Gopalkrishna Gandhi with E.S. Reddy, Holger Terp, Birgit Storgarrd Madsen, and others regarding material on Gandhi and Denmark, and Norway. Also includes texts of Sten Konow's notes of an interview on a silence day of Gandhi (2 March 1925), letters to Gandhiji from Karen Holst (19 November 1929), Kristian Schjelderup (21 September 1931), H.J. Rogler (22 September 1931), Cathinca Olsen (28 May 1933), Esther (Faering) Menon, 1934,

English

English

English

(Contd...)

(Contd...) meeting of Caroline Lasson and Ellen Horup with Gandhi (February 1931), selected parts of Ellen Horup's writings about Gandhiji from her biography by Holger Terp entitled *The Danish Peace Academy, Mohandas Gandhi and Nordic Countries*, list of books on M.K. Gandhi in libraries in Norway, etc.

#### April-November 2003

Papers relating to M.K. Gandhi and the Sikhs. Includes email from E.S. English Reddy to Gopalkrishna Gandhi enclosing relevant extracts of M.K. Gandhi's writings on Guru Govind Singh from the *Collected Works of Mahatma Gandhi*. Includes texts of Gandhiji's articles 'My Friend the Revolutionary', 'For the Sikh Friends', and his views and belief about the Sikh Gurus appeared in *Harijan* 

#### January 2005

Papers relating to Mahatma Gandhi and Rabindranath Tagore. Includes emails from E.S. Reddy concerning some useful information on Rabindranath, and an article 'Tagore and South Africa' by E.S. Reddy (published in *Mainstream*, New Delhi, 8 August 1992, as an introduction to the text of a lecture by C.F. Andrews on Tagore). Also includes articles from *Vishwa-Bharati Quarterly* (2 October 1949) 'Tagore and Gandhi' by Jawaharlal Nehru, 'Gandhi the Man' by Rabindranath Tagore, *Portfolio: Einstein and Tagore* from the pamphlet 'Confluences of Minds: Tagore-Einstein Colloquy' compiled by Sri Dilip Mukhopadhyay for Vishw-Bharati, Santiniketan, 1998, and advertisement of *Background of Tagore's Handwritten Manuscript* by ShaileshSaigal

English

English

(Contd...)

Papers relating to Mahatma Gandhi and Sri Aurobindo. Includes emails from E.S. Reddy regarding Sri Aurobindo on Mahatma Gandhi. Includes text of Aurobindo's words quoted from a book *India's Rebirth*, and references to Aurobindo in *Collected Works of Mahatma Gandhi* on CD-ROM

2005

#### 2005-2008

Papers relating to the second edition of the *Collected Works of* English *Mahatma Gandhi*. Includes emails exchanged between Gopalkrishna Gandhi, E.S. Reddy, Jaipal Reddy and Amrutbhai Modi of Gandhi Ashram, Ahmedabad regarding suggestions for corrections and

#### 42.

41.

#### 43.

(Contd...) revisions in the second revised edition of the CWMG. Also includes some notes on the controversy concerning the second edition of the *Collected Works of Mahatma Gandhi*, some serious problems concerning the papers of Gandhiji in India, Louis Fischer papers at the New York Public Library, an appeal to return to the original edition and move forward, comments of librarians, photocopies of selected pages from CWMG, etc.

#### 2006

Papers relating to Gandhiji's visit to Taxila Museum. Includes correspondence exchanged by Gopalkrishna Gandhi with S. Menon (High Commissioner of India in Islamabad) regarding documentary proof of Gandhiji's visit to the Taxila Museum. Includes complementary letters from Gopalkrishna Gandhi for supplying the reproductions of Gandhiji's signatures in the Visitors' Book in the Taxila Museum, and copies of the same transferred to Nehru Memorial Museum and Library for records

#### (G). M.K. Gandhi and South Africa, 1913-2009

46.

#### <u>1913-1997</u>

letters English ch, and y E.S.

Papers relating to Mahatma Gandhi and South Africa. Includes letters from Tolstoy to M.K. Gandhi, Miss Molteno, Gandhi-Kallenbach, and Clement M. Doke correspondence (photocopies collected by E.S. Reddy from the University of Cape Town Library, and ICS Archives, London). Also includes articles 'Tribute to a freedom fighter', 'India's Support to the Struggle for Liberation of South Africa' by E.S. Reddy, 'Nehru and South Africa: An Evolving Relationship' by T.G. Ramamurthi, notes on Indian martyrs in the struggle in South Africa, The Cachalias and the Asvats, list of passive resisters, some particulars on persons mentioned in the manuscript on Gandhiji and South Africa, pages from The Passive Resistance Movement in South Africa, Indian Opinion (India Independence Golden Number Issue), The South African Indian Who's Who and Commercial Directory (1935), letters of L.W. Ritch from Collected Works of Mahatma Gandhi, pamphlet on Statement by Nana Sita at his Trial under the Group Areas Act before B.V. Olivier in the Regional Court Pretoria on 7 August 1967, etc.

<sup>45.</sup> 

<u>1946-1999</u>

Papers relating to Mahatma Gandhi and South Africa. Includes material received by Gopalkrishna Gandhi from E.S. Reddy comprising selected contents from Indian Martyrs in South Africa, Chronology of the Passive Resistance Campaign of 1946-1948, 'Indian Passive Resistance in South Africa, 1946-1948' edited by E.S. Reddy and articles by E.S. Reddy 'J.T. Gumede', 'Nehru and Africa' from Sechaba (December 1982 and November 1989), 'Mahatma Gandhi: South Africa's Gift to India?' published in Mainstream (21 January 1995), 'Valliamaal - A Pioneer Martyr of Satyagraha', 'Indians in South African Freedom Struggle: Some biographies', 'India and South Africa: a collection of papers', review articles by James D. Hunt 'Gandhi among the South African Indians', 'Gandhi and the Black People of South Africa' published in Gandhi Marg (October 1986, and April-June 1989), 'Song of Resistance' published in Anti SAIC News (August 1981), 'A salute to fighters of South Africa' from Patriot (10 March 1987), 'A leonine lineage - saga of the Naidoo family' published in Frontline (15-28 October 1988), 'Ethnicity and Federalism: The Case of Kwa Zulu/Natal' by Mary De Haas and Paulus Zulu from Journal of Southern African Studies (September 1994), 'From Advocacy to Mobilization: Indian Opinion, 1903-1914' from Les Switzer's South Africa's Alternative Press (Cambridge, 1997), speech by Eduardo Faleiro Minister of State for External Affairs on the occasion of 40<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the Three Doctors Pact (Alliance between the African National Congress, the Natal and Transvaal Indian Congresses) on 9 March 1987, some notes on H.K. Mehtab's relations with Gandhi, press clippings, leaflets, and other related material on Gandhiji and South Africa

48.

<u>1984-2004</u>

English

Papers relating to Mahatma Gandhi and South Africa. Includes emails exchanged between Gopalkrishna Gandhi and Anil Kumar Nauriya on Gandhiji's struggle in South Africa. Also includes a booklet 'Gandhi: Mahatma in the Making, 1893 – 1914' by K. Chetty, articles on Philip Glass's seminal work on Satvagraha, 'History of Phoenix Settlement', 'The Jeki-Manilal Incident: Piecing together a bit of family history', brochure issued by the Gandhi Memorial Committee (1893-1993) Pietermaritzburg on the occasion of the unveiling of the Gandhi Memorial at Pietermaritzburg on 6 June 1993, copy of presentation upon M.K. Gandhi and H.O. Ally by The Natal Indian Congress for their successful mission to England, Letter dated 7 September 1910 Leo Tolstoy to M.K. Gandhi on the nature of non-resistance from (Reproduced in facsimile, with translation, to commemorate the opening of the new Brenthurst Library on 23 February 1984), special issue of The Book Review (Volume XX - Number 10, October 1996) on Mahatma Gandhi, press clippings, press photograph, etc.

47.

#### February 1992-November 1996

Papers relating to Mahatma Gandhi and South Africa. Includes correspondence exchanged between Gopalkrishna Gandhi, E.S. Reddy and Latha Reddy regarding M.K. Gandhi's relations with South African leaders, and suggestions for obtaining materials on Gandhi and India-South Africa relation. Also includes E.S. Reddy's speech on India South Africa relation at the Nehru Centre, London, Deboo Memorial Lecture on India and South Africa at New Delhi, a paper Gandhi and Some Remarkable European Who Helped in South Africa, extract from letters to J.N. Dixit on South Africa relations, pages from *Experiment in Forming a Community of Service* – a book by James D. How, a photograph of Gandhiji in Bihar (photocopy), etc.

#### 50.

49.

#### November 1996-November 1997

Papers relating to Mahatma Gandhi and India-South Africa relations. Includes emails exchanged between Gopalkrishna Gandhi and E.S. Reddy regarding information on Gandhiji's associates in South Africa, books, articles, lectures in relation to Mahatama Gandhi and South Africa. Also includes copy of a Gandhi Lecture delivered by Andre Wink, some notes from Brussels Pact, an article 'The Sub-Dean of Capetown on Mr. Gandhi', etc.

#### 51.

#### January 1997-May 2000

Papers relating to Mahatma Gandhi and South Africa. Includes a number of emails between E.S. Reddy and Gopalkrishna Gandhi regarding exchange of information on Gandhi archives, Gandhi and South Africa, correspondence of Gandhiji, Indian martyrs in the struggle in South Africa, Indians in the Cape province in 1910, antiapartheid movement by ANC, and important events such as Asian Relations Conference, The Three Doctor's Pact, Boer war, G.M. Naicker, Swami Nagappan, Peter Daniels, Nana Sita and other South African leaders, chronology of India-South Africa relations, etc.

#### September 2000-October 2002

Papers relating to Mahatma Gandhi and South Africa. Includes emails exchanged by Gopalkrishna Gandhi with E.S. Reddy concerning literary activities on Gandhiji, Gandhi Memorial Lecture-2000 by Jacob Zuma, citation of Jamnalal Bajaj Award – 2000 to Desmond Tutu for promoting Gandhian values outside India, press statement on Local Government

English

English

English

(Contd...)

(Contd...) Election Advertising Fraud by African National Congress, articles 'Indians in South Africa', 'The learning curve', 'Future perfect', 'Filling of Indians' by Sidharth Bhatia, 'Grateful to serve' by A.J. Anandan, excerpts of an article 'A tycoon and his conscience' published in the New York Times, information on Jack Straw (important anti-apartheid leader), creation of Gandhi statue by Maria Smith Williams, liberation history project, etc.

#### 53.

#### September 2002-December 2003

Papers relating to Mahatma Gandhi and South Africa. Includes emails exchanged between Gopalkrishna Gandhi and E.S. Reddy regarding profiles of some prominent Indian politicians in South Africa, Oliver Tombo awards and M.K. Gandhi, outline for the exhibit on the History of the Phoenix Settlement and *Indian Opinion*, South African reaction to the assassination of Mahatma Gandhi, M.S. Prabhakara's views on Gandhiji, interview with Yusuf Cachalia, and Gandhi-Kellenbach papers auctioned by Sotheby. Also includes *Gandhiji's Vision of a free South Africa: A collection of articles* by E.S. Reddy, the memoirs of Sita Gandhi (one of Gandhiji's granddaughters), pages from Biographies of Indians in politics (from <u>www.sahistory.org.za</u>), an article on Ismail Ahmed Cachalia titled 'One of the struggle's greats' by Gopal Gandhi (*The Sunday Independent*, 24 August 2003), a souvenir of Sarvodaya International Trust (Gujarat Chapter) – A celebration of Gandhi Jayanti 2003, etc.

54.

#### October 2003-March 2004

Papers relating to the controversy around Mahatma Gandhi's image and works in South Africa. Includes emails exchanged by Gopalkrishna Gandhi with E.S. Reddy, Anil Nauriya, Uma Mesthrie, Ram Guha, Sainath Palagummi, M.S. Prabhakara. and others regarding forthcoming publication of the Prometheus on M.K. Gandhi – a work by Col. G.B. Singh (a member of the US military establishment), connection of Dalit campaign against Gandhi, Gandhi-racism campaign, etc. Also includes relevant portions of G.B. Singh's book and articles on criticism of Gandhi, articles 'Tarring the Mahatma' by B.R. Nanda (The Hindustan Times, 22 November 2003), 'The Case for the Mahatma' by Eric Itzkin, excerpts from the book India - a date with destiny, Guardain report from Johannesburg by Rory Carroll on Gandhi and Racism in South Africa, etc.

English

#### April 2009

Papers relating to W.W. Pearson on M.K. Gandhi in South Africa. A letter from Swapan Majumdar to Gopalkrishan Gandhi enclosing copies of the typescript and the printed version of W.W. Pearson's 'Report on My Visit to South Africa' (from *The Modern Review* for June, 1914). Also includes a letter of thanks from Gopal Gandhi to Swapan Majumdar and Uma Dasgupta for their assistance in providing the Pearson's report, and copy of a letter to Anil Nauriya along with the WWP's report

#### (H). Papers of Parvathi Krishnan, 1912-1960

56. Papers of Parvathi Krishnan, daughter of P. Subbarayan (Zamindar of Kumaramangalam, Salem, Member of Legislative Assembly and Chief Minister of Madras Presidency, 1926-1930), received by Gopalkrishna Gandhi from Parvathi Krishnan, comprise correspondence exchanged by P. Subbarayan with C. Rajagopalachari, M.K. Gandhi, Jawaharlal Nehru, Devadas Gandhi, Sir George Frederick Stanley (Governor of Madras), A.D. Crombie (Private Secretary to the Governor of Madras), Madras Government Public Department, S. Srinivasa Iyengar, Syed Mahmud, C.R. Attlee, J.C. Smuts, and C.R. Narasimhan regarding clarification on Gandhi Ashram at Tiruchengodu during civil the disobedience movement, Subbarayan's speech to the Legislative Council on the adjournment motion on the Government policy towards the civil disobedience movement, Gandhiji's tour to South India, collection of funds for the Congress Party, question of Prohibition, management of Gandhi Ashram, wishes for Subbarayan's new assignment as Ambassador to Indonesia, ill-treatment of Indians in South Africa and the ban on the recruitment of Indian indentured labour, suppression of the civil liberties in India, trade negotiations in London, invitation for the 41<sup>st</sup> session of the Indian National Congress, medical aid to China, Madras Ministerial affairs, invitation for Indira Nehru's wedding, etc. Also includes letters from Mahatma Gandhi to Radhabai (wife of P. Subbarayan), and a covering letter (dated 27 July 2000) from Parvathi Krishnan to Gopalkrishna Gandhi concerning a few useful points for understanding the letters of P. Subbarayan

#### (I). Material on C. Rajagopalachari, 1919-1970

#### 57.

#### July 1919-January 1948

Letters from M.K. Gandhi to C. Rajagopalachari selected from *Collected Works of Mahatma Gandhi* on topics like Satyagraha, Khilafat movement, Khadi and Gandhi Charkha, election campaigns, water scarcity and Congress Committee at the local level, Gandhiji's fast on Hindu-Muslim relations, etc.

English

English

English

#### January 1920-December 1925

Correspondence exchanged between C. Rajagopalachari and Devadas P Gandhi. These include letters enquiring on personal well-being, E peoples' attitude towards Congress, politics of that times, and writings and publications on Mahatma Gandhi

#### 59.

#### September 1947-September 1960

Personal correspondence exchanged between Navaratna Rama Rao and C. Rajagopalachari regarding request for introduction, constitution of Central Silk Board, Silk Conference held at Delhi, Mysore Constituent Assembly affairs, functioning of democracy in India, Rama Rao's visit to London, letters of greetings, their professional activities, friendly/family affairs, etc.

Photocopies

English

English

#### 60.

#### 1955-1960

Personal letters from Rama Devi and N. Laxman (daughter and son of Navaratna Rama Rao) to C. Rajagopalachari regarding the treatment of Rama Rao's illness. Also includes a telegram on the passing away of Navaratna Rao, letters from Soumya (Dr. Rajan's Farm, Tiruchirapalli), and K. Venkataseshan, and typed copy of an article 'Bharat Ratna Sri Rajaji' by Navaratna Rama Rao

UNIVERSITY

#### 1955-1970 and 1978

English

Letters from C. Rajagopalachari to Gopalkrishna Gandhi enquiring about the health and well-being, educational and academic activities, changing political situation and Centre-State relations in Tamil Nadu during 1967, views on Bolshevism, good wishes for joining the civil services and personal matters. Also includes an article 'Rajaji the Dissenter' by Philip Spratt (from *The Indian Review*, January 1965), and an issue of *The Hindu* (12 December 1978) containing photograph of a function to release the Rajaji Centenary postage stamp by the President of India at New Delhi

#### 58.

Photocopies English

nd N. Lovi

#### (J). Devadas Gandhi and *The Hindustan* Times, 1933-1974

#### January 1933-December 1974

Papers relating to Devadas Gandhi's association with The Hindustan Times. Includes materials collected by Gopalkrishna Gandhi on the history of The Hindustan Times during the editorship of Devadas Gandhi comprises correspondence exchanged between Devadas Gandhi, G.D. Birla, Paras Nath Sinha, Madan Mohan Malaviya, S.N. Bharati, Indira Gandhi, G.L. Nanda, Mira Behn, and others regarding entry of Devadas Gandhi as Secretary to the Board of The Hindustan Times, and Board of Directors, policy of the newspaper, G.D. Birla's resignation from the Board on the question of Communal Award, meeting of the Local Board of Directors, appointment of S.N. Bharati as an Editor, management of H.T. staff, share-holdings of the company, negotiation for land for a new HT office in Delhi, H.T. case in Allahabad High Court, supply of newsprint paper, contribution to the Indian Soldiers in Korea Comforts Fund, relations between working journalists and the management. Also includes letters from N.S. Jagannathan, E. Narayanan, and B.G. Verghese to Gopalkrishna Gandhi regarding material on the history of *The Hindustan* Times, handwritten notes by Gopalkrishna Gandhi on a skirmish in the Board of Directors and contribution of Devadas Gandhi in The Hindustan Times, presidential address of Devadas Gandhi to All-India Newspaper Editors' Conference, Madras, and articles 'The Assassination and After, Poignant Moments During Night Vigil: Son's Homage', 'My Brother', 'Let Us Have A Clean Press: Fight All Shades of Yellow Journalism', 'The Press of India', 'Shrimati Kasturba Gandhi's Poignant Appeal to Her Son Harilal', full text of Devadas Gandhi's statement describes in vivid detail the last moments of his mother Kasturba Gandhi, an issue of Kalki magazine, press clippings, etc.

#### 63.

62.

#### 1936-1939

Papers relating to management of *The Hindustan Times* newspaper. Includes correspondence between G.V. Kripanidhi, K. Shankar Pillai, Paras Nath Sinha and Devadas Gandhi (Managing Director of *The Hindustan Times*) regarding K.S. Pillai's appointment, work conditions, settlement of salary, and Pillai's departure from *The Hindustan Times* 

#### 64.

#### August 1942-February 1943

Papers relating to *The Hindustan Times* and Indian Press Policy. English Includes correspondence exchanged by Devadas Gandhi (Managing Editor, *The Hindustan Times*) with Sir Richard Tottenham (Joint Secretary, Govt. of India, Home Deptt.) regarding the working of the agreement between the press and government. Also includes statement of Devadas Gandhi issued to the press and another statement made in *(Contd...)* 

English, and Tamil

Court on the restrictions imposed on the press since the arrest of Congress leaders during Quit India movement and violations of rules

by the government, and regret for the delay of a letter dictated by M.K. Gandhi for the widow of the late Mahadev Desai

#### September 1948-November 1950

Papers relating to Devadas Gandhi and *The Hindustan Times*. Includes correspondence exchanged between Jawaharlal Nehru and Devadas Gandhi (Managing Director of *The Hindustan Times*) regarding articles and news reports published in *The Hindustan Times* about British officers serving in the Pakistan Army, Nehru's displeasure at a report on Kashmir issue, G.S. Bajpai's activities at the UN Security Council, remarks on the election of Brazilian leader Getulio Vargas and the Argentine Republic

#### (K). Gandhi Family Papers, 1997-2008

#### 66.

(Contd...)

65.

#### June 1997-January 2008

Papers relating to Harilal Gandhi. Includes correspondence received by Gopalkrishna Gandhi from Urmi Bhupat Desai, Haridev Sharma, Nilam Parikh, and emails exchanged with Feroz Abbas Khan, H.Y. Sharada Prasad, and Ram Manohar Reddy regarding readings and writings on relationship between Mahatama Gandhi and Harilal Gandhi. Also includes xerox copies of letters from Asaf Ali, Zakir Husain, Amrit Kaur and I. Saadat Ullah to M.K. Gandhi on the condition of Harilal, an article 'My Brother' by Devadas Gandhi, reviews and press clippings on the film *Gandhi my Father*, 'Writing the Life of Manilal Mohandas Gandhi' – an article by Uma Dhupelia-Mesthrie, photographs of Rasik Gandhi and Kanti Gandhi, a booklet in Gujarati titled 'Gandhi Ane Gandhi Niek Karun Kathni', etc.

#### 67.

#### June 2003-January 2004

Papers relating to Divya Gandhi's (daughter of Gopalkrishna Gandhi) research on Mahatma Gandhi's relations with Parsis and their contribution in the struggle for freedom of India. Includes emails exchanged with E.S. Reddy, Amrutbhai Modi, Shireen concerning information about Tata trusts, The Parsi project 'Keepers of the Fire: The Story of the Parsis, the Zoroastrians of India', and part text of a bulletin of Gandhi Information Centre, Berlin English

Hindi, English, Gujarati, and Bengali

#### (31)

#### April-June2007

Condolences at the passing away of Ramachandra Gandhi. Includes letters of condolence and emails to Gopalkrishna Gandhi from A.P.J. Abdul Kalam, Sonia Gandhi, Partha Chatterjee, S.K. Singh, Ashoka Gupta, A.K. Antony, Somnath Chatterjee, P. Chidambaram, Noro Motoyoshi, M.K. Lokesh, Mahasveta Devi, Ashoke Chatterjee, D. Murugaraj, Sitaram Sharma, Ram Guha, Ela Gandhi, Maria Couto, Rupert Snell, Rustam Vania, Andre Beteille, P.C. Sen, Supriya Munshi, Fali S. Nariman, Soli J. Sorabjee and others. Also includes photocopy of Brahmacarya – a treatise by Ramachandra Gandhi (Department of Philosophy, University of Hyderabad, 4 August 1981), tributes 'A philosopher, witty and wise' by Ramachandra Guha (The Hindu, 24 June 2007), 'In memoriam: Goodbye to Ramu' by Shiv Visvanathan (Seminar, July 2007), 'Ethics, ecology and enlightenment' by Chandan Gowda (The Hindu, 18 November 2007), 'A Gandhi a Socratic Gadfly' a booklet by M.R. Venkatesh, 'Ramachandra Gandhi: Friend and Philosopher' by U.R. Ananthamrthy and others

Undated

A note on Gandhiji's father entitled 'The Residence of Kaba Gandhi', and chart of Gandhiji's Family Tree

SHC

UNIVERSI

Photocopy/ English/ 4 pp

In Two Parts (mainly photocopies) Hindi, English, Gujarati, and Bengali

#### 69.

<ul> <li>'The Village in the Jungle VI: George Orwell and Leonard Woolf', 'Civil Servants as Commentators: Notes on George Orwell and Leonard Woolf', and a piece on George Orwell for publishing in <i>The Times of</i> <i>India</i> (Includes a letter to its Editor)</li> <li>2. <u>November 1981, and June 1987</u></li> <li>An article on Salim Ali titled 'Living with the birds', and a tribute as</li> </ul>	III.	WRITINGS BY HIM, 1980-2017	
1.       December 1980 and June 1989         Articles in the memory of George Orwell and Leonard Woolf entitled 'The Village in the Jungle VI: George Orwell and Leonard Woolf', Civil Servants as Commentators: Notes on George Orwell and Leonard Woolf', and a piece on George Orwell for publishing in <i>The Times of India</i> (Includes a letter to its Editor)       Published in <i>Engl.</i> Bulletin of The English Association of Sri Lanka/pp. 53, and <i>Man &amp; Development</i> , Vol XI No.2/pp. 89-10 English         2. <u>November 1981, and June 1987</u> An article on Salim Ali titled 'Living with the birds', and a tribute as 'Salim Ali was rare in every way'       Published in Sunday Statesman English/ 2 pp         3. <u>5-19 September 1987</u> 'Badshah Khan – The Man, the Mission' – an article       Published in	<u>S. No.</u>	Years/Details	
Articles in the memory of George Orwell and Leonard Woolf entitled 'The Village in the Jungle VI: George Orwell and Leonard Woolf', 'Civil Servants as Commentators: Notes on George Orwell and Leonard Woolf', and a piece on George Orwell for publishing in <i>The Times of</i> <i>India</i> (Includes a letter to its Editor)       Published in <i>Engl.</i> <i>Bulletin</i> of The English Association of Sri Lanka/pp. 4 53, and <i>Man &amp;</i> <i>Development</i> , Vol XI No.2/pp. 89-10 English         2.       November 1981, and June 1987         An article on Salim Ali titled 'Living with the birds', and a tribute as 'Salim Ali was rare in every way'       Published in <i>Sunday Statesman</i> English/ 2 pp         3. <u>5-19 September 1987</u> 'Badshah Khan – The Man, the Mission' – an article       Published in	(A).	<b>Tributes to Eminent Personalities, 1980-2008</b>	
<ul> <li>'The Village in the Jungle VI: George Orwell and Leonard Woolf', 'Civil Servants as Commentators: Notes on George Orwell and Leonard Woolf', and a piece on George Orwell for publishing in <i>The Times of</i> <i>India</i> (Includes a letter to its Editor)</li> <li>2. <u>November 1981, and June 1987</u></li> <li>An article on Salim Ali titled 'Living with the birds', and a tribute as 'Salim Ali was rare in every way'</li> <li>3. <u>5-19 September 1987</u></li> <li>'Badshah Khan – The Man, the Mission' – an article</li> <li>Published in</li> </ul>	1.	December 1980 and June 1989	
An article on Salim Ali titled 'Living with the birds', and a tribute as 'Salim Ali was rare in every way' 2. <u>5-19 September 1987</u> 'Badshah Khan – The Man, the Mission' – an article Published in		'The Village in the Jungle VI: George Orwell and Leonard Woolf', 'Civil Servants as Commentators: Notes on George Orwell and Leonard Woolf', and a piece on George Orwell for publishing in <i>The Times of</i>	English Association of Sri Lanka/ pp. 42- 53, and <i>Man &amp; Development</i> , Vol. XI No.2/pp. 89-100/
<ul> <li>'Salim Ali was rare in every way'</li> <li>Sunday Statesman English/ 2 pp</li> <li>3. <u>5-19 September 1987</u></li> <li>'Badshah Khan – The Man, the Mission' – an article</li> <li>Published in</li> </ul>	2.	November 1981, and June 1987	
'Badshah Khan – The Man, the Mission' – an article Published in			Sunday Statesman/
	3.	<u>5-19 September 1987</u>	
pp. 33-37 English		'Badshah Khan – The Man, the Mission' – an article	<i>Frontline</i> pp. 33-37

(32)

4.

# March 1988-December 2005

Articles on M.S. Subbulakshmi

Published in Indian Express, Hindu, India Perspective, India Magazine, etc./English

#### (33)

## 11 November 1988

'A comrade, not acolyte, of the Mahatma' – tribute to Acharya J.B. Kripalani on his birth centenary. Includes typed copy of the same article titled 'Acharya Kripalani – Soldier, Spurner, Statesman', press clipping articles 'Kripalani – a giant of Gandhian era' and an obituary

## 6.

5.

### September 1989 and 2004

'Where the Twain shall meet' – Readings from *Kamladevi Chattopadhyay* and *Mahadevi Verma* by Gopalkrishna Gandhi. Includes an article on Kamaladevi Chattopadhyay 'A song sung true' (typed copy of the article published in *Seminar* August 2004)

4 April 1993

7. 'Great arcs of resonance' – a tribute to Pandit Ravi Shankar on the occasion of his 73<sup>rd</sup> birthday

Published in *Hindu*, p. VI English

8.

9.

'M. Krishnan', and 'The worlds of M. Krishnan' – tributes to M. Krishnan

Published in *Hindu*, pg. XVIII, and *Independent*, pg. 16/ English

November 1996

'Mahatma Gandhi and the written word' - an article

Typed Copy Published in *Frontline*/ English/ 5 pp

Published in *Telegraph*, pg.6, *Statesman*, and *Times of India*/ English/ 13 pp

Published in Penguin

Includes text from

India International Centre DIARY VOL.

(5 October 1989) English/ 14 pp

Reviews

III, NO.5

<u>9-17 March 1996</u>

(34)

## 10.

## 13 December 1996

'An uncompromising intellectual' – a tribute to Krishnarao Shiva Shelvankar Published in Frontline, pp. 103-105 English

## 11.

## <u>6 April 1997</u>

'A designer of cultural Gardens' - a tribute to Pupul Jayakar

Published in *Hindu* at pg. 5/ English

12.

## 28 December 1999

'Enough to be at Adam's peak but once' – a tribute to Hector Abhayavardhana for Sri Lanka: Global Challenges And National Crises, Proceedings of the Hector Abhayavardhana Felicitation Symposium Typed Copy Includes Copy of relevant pages from the Proceedings pp. 15-17

13.

<u>2001</u>

'Remembering Guhan' – a tribute for *India's Development Experience:* Selected Writings of S. Guhan edited by S. Subramanian

FRS

Typed Copy Includes Copy of relevant pages from the book pp. 337-343/ English

14.

13 June 2002

'Hansie Cronje – a trip Down Memory Lane' – an article Typed Copy/ Published in *Hindu*/ English/ 3 pp (35)

# <u>4 April 2004</u>

15.

'Profile: Two Octogenarians in Gandhi' – an article on Narayan Desai and Enuga Sreenivasulu Reddy

Typed Copy for publishing in *Hindu/* English/ 10 pp

16.	August 2004	
	'A Communist Rishi' – a tribute to Hiren Mukherjee	Typed Copy For publishing in <i>Hindu/</i> English/ 4 pp
17.	<u>May 2005</u> 'J.N. Dixit – A Tribute'	Typed Copy for publishing in <i>Hindu</i> / English/ 4 pp
18.	<u>12 November 2005</u>	
19.	'The soldier poet who went with Sir' – a tribute to Major Gopendra Singh Rathore	Published in <i>Indian Express/</i> English/
	'Definitely no fluke: KRN at the high table' and 'A remarkable life- story' – tributes to K.R. Narayan	Published in <i>Hindu</i> at p.12/ and <i>Frontline</i> pp. 129-132/ English
20.	<u>2 October 2006</u>	
	'SomnathHore: An Appreciation' – a tribute	Typed Copy for publishing in <i>The</i> <i>Telegraph</i> English/ 4 pp

# (36)

2008

'An Optimist' - short write-up on Sara Prakhiotny 21.

'The bureaucratic machine' - an article

## (B). Occasional Articles, 1986-2006

22.

December 1986

January 1990

'Notes on Policy Formation and the Administrator' - an article

23.

Published in Seminar/ pp. 32-38

Published in SARA pp. 64-65/Booklet/

Published in *Man* and Development, Vol. VIII, No. 4 pp. 63-70/ English

English

Includes a letter from [Sindhu] enclosing depiction of an artist's nightmare of the Bureaucratic Machine/ English/ 9 pp

Published in Seminar/pp. 26-30/ English

Published in **Book Review** Vol. XVI – No. 2 at pg. 3/ English

March-April 1992

August 1991

'Jarring Notes' - a guest editorial

'The pulse within' – an article on new writings in English

25.

26.	<u>March 1993</u>	
	'Are you there?' – an article on the theme Growing Up	Published in <i>Seminar</i> /pp. 16-17/ English
27.	<u>26 December 1994</u>	
	A letter to the Editor of <i>The Times</i> under 'Letters to the Editor' on Pollution threat to the Taj Mahal	Published in <i>The Times</i> / English/ 1 p.
28.	February 1997	
	'India and South Africa – an evolving partnership' – an article under guest column	Published in <i>Global dialogue</i> , Volume 2.1/ pp. 26-28/ English
29.	August 1997	
	'At 50, India looks into its ancient soul in answer to its forefathers' – an article	Published in Sunday Independent/ p.11/ English
30.		
	'The Kerala Model' – an article VERSITY	Published in the <i>Inter</i> <i>Alia</i> , Vol. 1, No. 6, Journal of the University of Durham/ pp. 58-59 English
31.	<u>1999</u>	

(37)

'A Turning Point: The Pietermaritzburg Incident: Posthumous Award of Freedom of the City on Gandhiji' – an article

Offprint from *African Quarterly*,Vol.39,No. 3/ English/ 11 pp

#### (38)

## December 2005

'India empowered to me is When the afflicted begin to feel they are begin to feel they have been heard' – an article on the Governor and his duties under *India Explained i.e. India Empowered* An Exclusive Series Published in Indian Express/ English/ 2 pp

## 33.

## 8 July 2006

Ami kiPari 'Amar Kolkata' keniyelikhte – an article Also includes English translation of the same as 'My Kolkata' Published in Anandabazar Patrika/ Photocopy/ Bengali/ English/ 4 pp

## (C). Book Reviews/Forewords, 1987-2005

34.

35.

January-February 1987

'A rare Edifice' – review of Vikram Seth's book *The Golden Gate*. Includes a letter of Shobhana Bhattacharjee, dated 26 August 1999, regarding the review



Review of Mathew Zacharia's book *Revolution Through Reforms: A comparison of Sarvodaya and Conscientization* 

Published in Book Review, Vol. XI, No. 1/pp. 42-46/ English

Published in *Seminar* 348/ pp. 40-42/ English

## 36.

#### September-October 1988

'A Rubik Cube of Emotions' – review of Amitav Ghosh's book *The Shadow Lines* 

Published in Book Review, Vol.XII, No. 5/ pp. 38-42/ English

(39)

37.

## January-February 1989

'Feast of Brief Hopes' – review of Ashok Vajpayee's (ed.) Vagrath: Poets from Six Continents(An Anthology) Published in Book Review, Vol. XIII, No. 1/ pp. 13-19/ English

Published in

Book Review.

Vol. XIII, No.3 & 4/ pp. 3-8/ English

#### 38.

#### May-August 1989

'A Life At Many Levels' – review of Sarvepalli Gopal's book Radhakrishnan: A Biography

39.

# March-April 1990

'Footprints on the Lawn' – review of Vikram Seth's poems All You Who Sleep Tonight Published in Book Review, Vol. XIV, No. 2/ p. 20/ English

#### 40.

## 15 July 1990

'An intriguing portrait' – review of William H. McNeill's Arnold J. Toynbee: A Life Published in *The Indian Express Magazine*/ English

41.

## 16 December 1990

'The Noble Hearted One' – review of Freedom In Exile: The Autobiography of The Dalai Lama of Tibet

Published in *Indian Express Magazine* at p. 4/ English

42.

#### 2 June 1991

'Keeping up a tradition' – review of Jaya Jaitly's book *The Craft Traditions of India*  Published in *Indian Express Magazine* at p. 5/ English (40)

## 43.

## 3 November 1991

'Through blue-tinted glasses' – review of Radha Rajagopal Sloss's book *Lives in the Shadow with J. Krishnamurti* 

Published in Indian Express Sunday Magazine at p. 6/ Photocopy/ English

## 44.

#### 23 April 1995

'An Indian view of Indian Ink' – review of Tom Stoppard's play under Column *Second Sight* Section *The Critics*  Published in Independent on Sunday, London at p. 21/ English

45.

August 2002

Foreword to The Indo-Lankans – Their 200-Year Saga

46.

## March 2003

Review of Reena Nanda's Kamladevi Chattopadhyay: A Biography



Foreword in Olavi Hemmila's booklet Tagore in Sweden, 1921 & 1926

Typed Copy for publishing in *Seminar/* English/ 3 pp

Typed Copy/ English/ 4 pp

Booklet/ pp. iv-v/ English

48.

47.

## 2005

Afterword in Daniel O' Connor's Interesting Times in India

Typed Copy/ English/ 5 pp

#### 49.

Undated

A review Of Mark Tully's book *No Full Stops in India*, published by Viking, 1991

Typed Copy/ English/ 7 pp

nmila'

# (D). Stories/Poems, 1989-1992

50.

<u>2 July 1989</u>

'The Smitten Tree' – a poem

Published in *Hindu/* Photocopy/ English

51.	<u>20 May 1990</u>	
52.	'The forest tracker' – a short story <u>1990</u>	Published in <i>Hindu</i> / pp. 22 & 24/ English
	Parvathi – a short story	Published in Namaste/ A Welcomgroup Publication/ pp. 22-27/ English
53.	1992 and Undated	
	A collection of poems like 'Rubble', 'Journey', 'Madurai Minakshi', 'Neemrana', etc.	Typed copies/ English/ 10 pp
(E) <b>.</b>	Speeches/Interviews/Messages, 1996-2017	
54.	<u>6 August 1996-28 August 1997</u>	
	Speeches delivered by Shri Gopalkrishna Gandhi High Commissioner for India to the Republic of South Africa on various occasions	Bound Volume/ English
55.	<u>28 December 1999 – 26 June 2002</u>	
	Speeches delivered by Shri Gopalkrishna Gandhi High Commissioner for India to the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka on various occasions	Bound Volume/ English

July 2001

'Reflections on India' – Besant Lecture at Adyar on 28 December 2000	Published in <i>The Theosophist</i> , Vol. 122, No. 10/ pp. 417-27/English
February 2005	
'The relevance of Gandhi' – a commemoration lecture delivered at St. Stephens College on the occasion of its 125 <sup>th</sup> anniversary celebration	Typed Copy/ English/ 18 pp
<u>17 March 2005</u>	
Felicitation message for the unveiling of the portrait of H.E. Mr. Lakshman Kadirgamar	Published in A Portrait At The Oxford Union at p. 67/ English
February 2006	
Speech as Governor of West Bengal on the occasion of Post-centenary Golden Jubilee Celebrations of the University of Calcutta	Published in the journal of University of Calcutta/ pp. 8-9/ Bengali
<u>6 February 2006</u> 'Guv hums equal music in IT arena' – an interview of the Governor of West Bengal by SumaliMoitra	Published in <i>Times of India</i> , Kolkata at p. 2/ English
2 March 2006	

Speech at the Launch of re-designed Frontline in Chennai. Includes 'Help connect urban rural India' - a report of talk given to Frontline (appeared in *Hindu*, 3 March 2006)

Press Clipping, and Typed Copy/ English/ 11 pp

56.

57.

58.

59.

61.

60.

# (42)

#### (43)

#### March-April 2006

'Gandhi in the grip of violence' - speech delivered in the Ashutosh Mookerjee Memorial Oration in Calcutta on 4 July 2005

Published in Himal Southasian/ pp. 78-83/ English

## 63.

62.

## 2008

'The Colour Blue' – adapted from the keynote address delivered on the occasion of the International seminar on 'The Culture of Indigo: Exploring the Asian Panorama-Aspects of Plant, Product, Power and Arts' on 29 November 2008 at the IIC

64.

#### 20 March 2010

'The Pedestrian' – a speech delivered under the auspices of the Kalki Sadasivam Ninaivu Sorpozhivu in Chennai. Includes a letter (handwritten, dated 21 March 2010) from Kalki Rajendran commenting on the enclosed speech

Typed Copy/ English/11 pp

65.

## 7 November 2010

'Jyotibabu was basically a man of extraordinary balance' - an interview by Bishakha De Sarkar

Published in *Telegraph*/ Photocopy/English

66.

#### 5 October 2017

'The Literary Styles of M.K. Gandhi and C. Rajagopalachari' - Alladi Memorial Lecture, Hyderabad

Booklet/ English/29 pp

67. Undated

> Text of speech on receiving, on behalf of M.K. Gandhi, from President Mandela the posthumous freedom of the municipality of Pietermaritzburg-Msunduzi

Typed copy/ English/ 10 pp

Published in

*IIC Quarterly*/

pp. 2-9/ English

<u>S. No.</u>	<u>Years/Details</u>	<u>Remarks/</u> No. of Pages
1.	June 1987-May 1992	
	Reviews of Gopalkrishna Gandhi's <i>Saranam, A Novel of Refuge</i> as 'Sri Lankan Tamils: Story of a trauma' by V. Jayanth, 'Tryst in Sri Lanka' by Aftab Seth, 'Of a people discard' by Psyche Chatterji, 'Essential reading' by Ashok Chopra, and 'Pushing Files and Writing Books' by Sabita Tekkeveetil	Published in Hindu, Indian Express Magazine, Pioneer, Hindustan Times/ Clippings and Photocopies/ English/ 5 pp
2.	<u>July 1989</u>	
	'The musical genius of M.S.' – an article by Gauri Ramnarayan on M.S. Subbulakshmi	Published in <i>Hindu</i> /English
3.	<u>16 January 1998</u>	
4.	'Subbulakshmi Ki Swarsugandha Se Suwarit Bharat Ratna' – an article	Published in <i>Dainik Bhaskar/</i> Photocopy/ Hindi
	'The President – I: Discretion on Article 356', 'The President – II: Help From Court Scrutiny' – articles by A.G. Noorani	Published in Statesman/ Photocopy/ English/ 2 pp
5.	<u>2 July 1999</u>	

Articles on the great banyan tree at Adyar in Madras entitled 'Under the great banyan' by GowriRamnarayan, and 'Marvel of a tree' by G. Venkataramani

Published in Hindu at p. 18/ English

(44)

WRITINGS BY OTHERS, 1987-2010

IV.

#### (45)

#### 2001-2003

Articles by Sunil Khilnani entitled 'States of Emergency' – review of Katherine Frank's *Indira: The Life of Indira Nehru Gandhi*, 'A proper basis for Indian stability', 'Nehru's Faith' – 34<sup>th</sup> Jawaharlal Nehru Memorial Lecture, New Delhi, 'The Indian Constitution and Democracy' – Chapter 3 from *India's Living Constitution*, and 'Gandhi and Nehru: The Uses of English' – Chapter Ten from *Illustrated History of Indian Literature in English* 

Published in New Republic, Financial Times/ Booklet, and Photocopies/ English

# 7.

6.

# <u>11 March 2002</u>

Articles by S. Muthiah under column *Madras Miscellany* as 'What's in a world?', 'Printers' golden memories', and 'Building bridges in Bangalore' (containing an account of his visit to Bangalore to attend the wedding of Gopalkrishna Gandhi's daughter) Published in Hindu at p. 3 English

8.

2002-2003

'Harold Leventhal: An Interview by Michael Kleff' – excerpts from	Typed Copy/
live interviews with Harold Leventhal	English/ 7 pp

9.

4-5 October 2003

'When the politicians outdo the artists' – an article by Frank Rich

Published in International Herald Tribune at p. 22/ English

10.

#### <u>2005</u>

*Manangavarntha Naadodi* – a book compiled by Nikolai Leskov, and translated into Tamil by J. Radhakrishnana. Also contain a message by Gopalkrishna Gandhi, Governor of West Bengal (at pg. V)

Published by New Century Book House/ 9+488 pp

#### (46)

## October 2006

'Bapujir sannidheye ek ghanta' – an article by Keshwar Jahan. Includes English translation as 'An hour with Bapu'

Published in Dorpone Muktomon/ Photocopy (Bengali)/ Typed copy (English)/ 5 pp

12.

11.

## 30 January 2008

'The Nature of Absence of Gandhi' – an article by Sudarshan Iyengar prepared for the presentation in a Seminar at Gandhi Ashram, Ahmedabad on 30 January 2008. Also includes email attaching the article Email Printouts/ English/ 6 pp

13.

6 January 2010

'Governor and Raj bhog' – an article by Inder Malhotra

Published in Asian Age/ Photocopy/English

# V. PRESS CLIPPINGS, 2010-2011

1.

2.

<u>10-14 June 2010</u>

Press clippings from Bengali newspapers containing congratulatory messages (along with English translations) from Gopalkrishna Gandhi to Trinamool Congress and Mamta Banerjee on their electoral success, and his meeting with Mamta Banerjee Photocopies/ Bengali and English/ 5 pp

## <u>19 October 2010</u>

Press clippings from various Gujarati, Hindi and English newspapers relating to Gopalkrishna Gandhi's visit to Ahmedabad to attend the 57<sup>th</sup> convocation ceremony of Gujarat Vidyapith, reports of a speech delivered by him at the Vidyapith, and other activities

Photocopies/ Gujarati and English/ 20 pp (47)

### December 2010-October 2011

Press cuttings relating to inauguration of the Thiruvananthapuram Book Fair on 18 December 2010 at Kanakakunnu Palace, and reports of his speeches and social activities as former Governor of West Bengal

# VI. PUBLISHED/ PRINTED DOCUMENTS, 1985-1994

#### 1.

#### 7 December 1985

'Indian National Congress 1885 – 1985 Centenary Celebrations' – a brochure on Indian National Congress Centenary Celebrations, Gala Dinner, Grosvenor House, Park Lane, London



Brochure/ Published by Indian National Congress Centenary Celebrations Committee, U.K., Produced by Kusoom Vadgama/ 48 pp

Photocopies/

Bengali

Tamil, English, and

2.

3.

'An Indian Celebration of Shelley on the Occasion of his Bi-centenary 4<sup>th</sup> August 1992'

December 1994



UNI

The Stephanian, Vol. CII, No. 2

Booklet Published by The Nehru Centre of The High Commission of India, London/

Magazine of the St. Stephen's College, Delhi

TIRUCHENGODU GANDHI ASHRAM. C. RAJAGOPALACHARI. IDINECTON FOUNDERD GANENI SEVA SANCA SOUTH NOAN BIASCH C. RAJAGOPALACHARI 6 1 2 57 THAT THE THE AND Indianter Margan ; have you grow how 27.10.22 60. BAZLULLAH ROAD TYAGARAYANAGAR MADRAS 17 Ferennos letter. I am recovery slowy hery have 1 mus hi Siliw Juli vigdonly. POST CARD These your injed health is at least fairs for . The ware thank ADBRESS ON A leves herted fre to hi guy starty much his eres The that will be a for Mark ye ll Dokary Stad. Biblioiti S.S. aviante to the language that eraary, 1915. 202 mohil con chammalata Also the utter took a ? Madre As Jalen 19. 9.23 SEVAGRAM WARDHA mplan वर्धा होकर (मच्च मांत) bearSubbarayan (1002 I am Sorry your efforts not fruitful ne nd that how is moto I rejoice to fi ~ 7 hope he is not the more express. the first bear 1 where on tes in , you as times to experience gan for his what there is ih the water of ciotan 5 Anshah I fear the ai. mu Rajuji is here extend 18 wit But they don't matter so long have fit J with Ili Ker V R S

© Ashoka Archives of Contemporary India, Ashoka University, Sonepat, Haryana (India)